
Lauren Griffin
(

From:
Sent:
T c) :
Subject:

Lauren Griffin

Monday, 1 September 2025 15:06
Padraic Wall

RE: N63 Abbeyknockmoy Village Active Travel (Galway County Council) - CPO
Application

A Chara

The Commission acknowledges receipt of your email; official correspondence will issue in due course

Kind regards,

Lauren

From: Padraic Wall <pwall@GalwayCoCo.ie>
Sent: Monday, 1 September 2025 12:03
To: Lauren Griffin <lauren.griffin@pleanala.ie>
Cc: LAPS <taps@pleanala.ie>; Ronan Coughlan <rcoughlan@galwaycoco.ie>
Subject: N63 Abbeyknockmoy Village Active Travel (Galway County Council) - CPO Application

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

N63 Abbeyknockmoy Village Active Travel
(GaLway County Council CPO No.4 2025)

Lauren,

Please find attached a digital copy of the Compulsory Purchase Order application for the above-named
scheme, as submitted tO An CoimisiOn Ptean61a on Friday 29th August 2025,

Regards,

Padraic Wall
A/Senior Executive Engineer
National Roads Project Office
Galway County Council
Corporate House
Battybrit Business Park
Galway H91 KT67
Tel: 091 509594
E-mail: pwa!!Ca)galwalCQCO.ie



GalwaY C;aunty Council

Is 6 Microsoft, Arna Ost6il do Comhairte Contae na Gaitlimhe, a rinne an teachtaireacht riomhphoist
seo a scanadhagus a ghlanadh 6 thaobh 5bhair de. Ta mile fdilte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeitge
n6 i mB6arla. Ta eolas at6 prfobhgideach agus randa sa riomhphost seo agus in aon iat6n a ghabhann
teis agus is don seolaiamh5in 6. Mura seolaith0, nil tCl Odaraithe an riomhphost n6 aon iat6n a
ghabhann leis a t6amh, a ch6ipe6il ng a 0s6id. Mg tg an rfomhphost seo faighte agattrfdhearmad,
cuir an seolt6ir ar an eolas tri riomhphost a sheotadh ar ais agus scrios ansin 6 le do thoit. Ma tg an
rfomhphost seo agteast6il uait i bhform6id eile t6igh i dteagmh6il leis an cIuine a sheolchugat 6.

This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Microsoft Hosted for Galway
County Council. Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment
contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you
are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. If you
need this email in an alternative format please contact the sender.


